
SERMON OUTLINE & DISCUSSION QUESTIONS 
MARCH 9, 2025 

 
 

 
 

WHERE DOES YOUR HEART LIVE? 
LUKE 12:32-34 

 
MAIN THOUGHT & OUTLINE 
   
Trusting your Father's good pleasure enables you to focus your 
heart on heavenly treasure. 
 

I. Trust Your Father’s Good Pleasure (v.32) 
II. Focus Your Heart on Heavenly Treasure (v.33-34) 

 
 

QUESTIONS FOR REFLECTION & DISCUSSION 
 

1. What does it mean that your heart and your treasures live 
at the same address? How would you explain this to 
someone? 

 
2. What will you do with the earthly treasures that have 

captured your heart or threaten your heart? 
 

3. How has Jesus been tender in His teaching in Luke 12? 
What can we learn from that for how we teach others? 

 
4. Covenant children – what does treasure in heaven look 

like? How can you store treasure in heaven?  
 
 

FURTHER READING: 1 John 3:1; Isa 40:11; Luke 3:22; Prov 4:23; 1 
Peter 1:4, 9; Heb 11:24-26; Luke 16:13 


